

Student Affairs Council Minutes April 23, 2023, 3-5pm Zoom

MEMBERS

Name	Representing	Present	Absent
Romero Jalomo, Co-Chair	Administration	X	
Tony Anderson, Co-Chair	Faculty/Academic Senate Designee	X	
Vacant	Administration		X
Chelsy Pham	Administration		X
Carla Johnson	Administration		X
Louann Raras	Classified Manager		X
Fanny Salgado	C.S.E.A.	Х	
Layheng Ting	C.S.E.A.	Х	
Lluvia Del Rio	C.S.E.A.		X
Vacant	L-39		X
Jennifer Moorhouse	Faculty		X
Hortencia Jimenez	Faculty	X	
Samuel Pacheco	Faculty	X	
Carol Kimbrough	Part-time Faculty	X	
David Parmley	ASHC		X
Oscar Ramos	ASHC		X

Others

Name	Title or Representing	Present	Absent
Augustine Nevarez	Director of Student Life	X	
Mario Flores	Director of Basic Needs	X	
Kayla Valentine	Director of Human Resources	X	

CALL TO ORDER & INTRODUCTIONS Meeting called to order at 3:10 p.m.

Romero Jalomo

ACTION ITEMS

- Consider Approval of agenda Romero Jalomo MOTIONED (Kimbrough), Seconded (Martinez), all approved agenda with no revision.
- 2. Consider Approval of March 23, 2023 minutes

Romero Jalomo

1

Hartnell College Vision Statement: Hartnell College students will be prepared to contribute as leaders to the intellectual, social, cultural, and economic vitality of our communities and the world.

Hartnell College Mission Statement: Focusing on the education and workforce development needs of communities in the Salinas Valley, Hartnell College strengthens communities by providing opportunities for students to reach career and/or academic goals (associate degrees, certificates of achievement, transfer to four-year institutions) in an environment committed to student learning, achievement and success.

MOTIONED (Jalomo), Seconded (Kimbrough), approved minutes as presented.

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/PRESENTATIONS

3. Commencement Update

Augustine Nevarez

Mr. Nevarez shared the commencement website that contains all the information regarding the ceremony as well as information for graduates to obtain their regalia. There is also reminders for guests listed on what they can and cannot take. There are 33 valedictorians this year. The President's office will be hosting a reception for the valedictorians the week of commencement. He has sent out an email request to staff to assist in staffing the event. The commencement ceremony will be held on Friday, May 19 from 4-6pm at Rabobank Stadium.

4. Lactation Pod Proposal for HCCD

Mario Flores Kayla Valentine

Ms. Valentine and Mr. Flores shared the presentation for the Mamava lactation pods. They are portable lactation pods that can be placed on campuses. The plan is to purchase three and place one in the library, the main lobby at the Castroville center, and the Soledad Center. They can be moved to other locations if needed.

- 5. Student Housing Option for Housing Insecure Students Mario Flores
 This housing proposal is not student housing, but rather emergency housing for
 students in transition to permanent housing. While students are in this housing, they will
 be connected with resources to categorical and support programs, career hub
 employment services, CalFresh, MediCal, shelters to more transitional/permanent
 housing. Students will also be provided resources to apply at the Housing Authority,
 financial literacy education, as well as mental health resources. The building has an
 onsite manager 24/7. There is an MST bus station located nearby.
- 6. SA Student Recognition Ceremonies Romero Jalomo
 Dr. Jalomo shared the Student Affairs Recognition Ceremonies with the council. The
 list is located on the council website for review.
- 7. SA Division Monthly Report April Romero Jalomo Dr. Jalomo shared the monthly report with the council. Please review the report to be informed on the division updates. Please contact Dr. Jalomo at rjalomo@hartnell.edu if you have any questions.

OTHER ITEMS/BRIEF ANNOUNCEMENTS

• None to report

NEXT MEETING(S)

• September 28, 2023

ADJOURNMENT
Meeting adjourned at 4:47pm

Romero Jalomo